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Mastercreation TFS

From: coordinatorwest <coordinatorwest@wanghospitality.com>
Sent: 31 January 2024 11:09
To: Swapnil Sutar
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman; Nazmeen; support_klwest
Subject: RE: Need Activate vendor - Wang - Mumbai Airport Service pvt ltd
Attachments: PAN CARD - WPPL.pdf; DELHI Amended GST certificate.pdf; WPPL MUMBAI NEW - 

GST certificate (Dt 28-08-2019).pdf; EPF Coverage Letter - WPPL.pdf; Cancelled 
Cheque - HSBC .pdf; Udyam Updated 27062023.pdf

Dear Sir, 
As requested, please find attached the requested documents.  
Thanking You, 
Renuka S 
For Wang Professionals Private Limited 

Add : No.111, Bldg.No.2, 'B' Wing, Kailash Industrial Complex, Off. L.B.S. Marg, Park Site, Vikhroli 
(West), Mumbai-400079.  
Tel: : 022-35664878 / Mb: 9892666570  
E.Mail : coordinatorwest@wanghospitality.com 
For all sales & service support, Please call: Toll free:- 1800 200 2820 (10 .00AM - 6.00PM – on week 
days) 

 
From: Swapnil Sutar [mailto:swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in]  
Sent: 31 January 2024 10:59 
To: 'coordinatorwest' <coordinatorwest@wanghospitality.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Need Activate vendor - Wang - Mumbai Airport Service pvt ltd  
Dear Renuka, 
Please share the below document. 
. Copy of PAN card 
2. Copy of GST Certificate 
3. Copy of VAT Certificate (if applicable) 
4. Lower TDS Certificates u/s. 197 (if applicable) 
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5. Valid MSME - Udyog Aadhar Certificate (if registered) / Udyam Aadhar Self-Declaration in case of not registered under Udyam 
Aadhar 
6. Valid FSSAI Certificate (if applicable) 
7. Copy of PF/ESIC registration Certificate (if applicable) 
8. Copy of cancelled cheque/ Details of bank account on letter head along with stamp and sign from Bank 
9. Self-Declaration in case of not registered under GST as per threshold limit (if applicable) 
Thanks & Regards, 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎ +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 29 January 2024 15:38 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Need Activate vendor - Wang - Mumbai Airport Service pvt ltd  
Dear Swapnil, 
Kindly Arrange all document For vendor unblok. 
Thanks & Regards, 
Omkar Sawant 

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 29 January 2024 12:36 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Need Activate vendor - Wang - Mumbai Airport Service pvt ltd  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 
Dear Omkar, 
Please activate the vendor for PO creation. 

Wang Professional Pvt Ltd Chetan Wangoo 8860641410 north@wanghospitality.com 

Thanks & Regards, 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎ +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 


